


Instant Ticket Information

Game # 2597 Printed Payout Percentage 65.03%

Game Name Spicy 9s Actual Payout Percentage 60.87%

Percent Sold 79.83% Number of Weeks Out 30

20

Recommendation

        Based on the findings in this Summary Report, I am recommending closing the above game.

        I am recommending closing the above game based on the below business reason(s):

Scratch Ticket Strategy Coordinator Date

Products Manager Date

By signing below, I agree with the recommendation of the Products Department Staff to close the above game.

Lottery Operations Division Director Date

Controller Date

     N/A

Deputy Executive Director Date

Executive Director Date

Average # of Weeks for 85% Sell-through for Same Price Point Game With Similar Print Run.
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Not Required - All Top Prizes Claimed

Not Required - All Top Prizes Claimed

Not Required - All Top Prizes Claimed

Not Required - All Top Prizes Claimed

Not Required - All Top Prizes Claimed



From: WebsiteSupport@lottery.state.tx.us
To: WEBSITE_SCRATCH_ZTP
Subject: ZTP Occurrence: Date 04/15/2025
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 5:21:29 AM

All top prizes for the following game(s) have been claimed as of 04/15/2025.

Game
Number

Game
Name Price Prize

Amount
Prizes

Printed
Prizes

Claimed

Pending
Top

Claims

Pending
Top

Claims
Count

Prizes
Remaining

Sales
Begin
Date

Pre-Call
Date

Call
Date

Sales
End
Date

Last
Top
Prize

Claimed
Date

2597 Spicy
9s $2 $30,000 6 6 0 0 09/16/2024 04/04/2025 05/04/2025 06/18/2025 04/15/2025

The Last Top Prize Claimed Date only reflects prizes claimed at a Texas Lottery® claim center. If the final top prize was validated at a retail
location that validation date will not be reflected on this report.



Tier Reference Tier Value Outstanding Tier Count Outstanding Tier Amount Tickets Paid Amount Paid Estimated Tickets Sold Percent Paid Last Date Cashed
1 1 $2.00 307,895 $615,790.00 748474 $1,496,948.00 6,589,194.762 7,085% 04/15/2025
2 2 $3.00 150,889 $452,667.00 384727 $1,154,181.00 6,679,906.721 7,183% 04/15/2025
3 3 $6.00 66,258 $397,548.00 186708 $1,120,248.00 6,863,917.376 7,381% 04/15/2025
4 4 $6.00 54,807 $328,842.00 153534 $921,204.00 6,853,321.317 7,369% 04/15/2025
5 5 $10.00 7,342 $73,420.00 22461 $224,610.00 7,008,746.93 7,536% 04/15/2025
6 6 $10.00 25,474 $254,740.00 78683 $786,830.00 7,025,281.347 7,554% 04/15/2025
7 7 $20.00 3,525 $70,500.00 11370 $227,400.00 7,098,902.82 7,633% 04/15/2025
8 8 $20.00 13,983 $279,660.00 45520 $910,400.00 7,114,340.79 7,650% 04/15/2025
9 0 $30.00 1,342 $40,260.00 4469 $134,070.00 7,152,053.476 7,691% 04/15/2025
10 0 $30.00 1,569 $47,070.00 5238 $157,140.00 7,156,176.069 7,695% 04/15/2025
11 0 $30.00 2,707 $81,210.00 8922 $267,660.00 7,134,953.092 7,672% 04/15/2025
12 0 $30.00 1,714 $51,420.00 6012 $180,360.00 7,236,616.231 7,782% 04/15/2025
13 0 $60.00 872 $52,320.00 3023 $181,380.00 7,217,752.054 7,761% 04/15/2025
14 0 $60.00 627 $37,620.00 2279 $136,740.00 7,293,231.332 7,842% 04/15/2025
15 0 $60.00 698 $41,880.00 2407 $144,420.00 7,209,178.181 7,752% 04/15/2025
16 0 $60.00 869 $52,140.00 3024 $181,440.00 7,223,848.959 7,768% 04/15/2025
17 0 $100.00 452 $45,200.00 1501 $150,100.00 7,147,426.908 7,686% 04/15/2025
18 0 $100.00 439 $43,900.00 1515 $151,500.00 7,210,399.82 7,753% 04/15/2025
19 0 $100.00 385 $38,500.00 1330 $133,000.00 7,212,051.021 7,755% 04/15/2025
20 0 $100.00 253 $25,300.00 923 $92,300.00 7,299,038.48 7,849% 04/15/2025
21 0 $100.00 272 $27,200.00 899 $89,900.00 7,139,603.115 7,677% 04/15/2025
22 0 $1,000.00 0 $0.00 16 $16,000.00 9,299,749.767 10,000% 03/12/2025
23 0 $30,000.00 0 $0.00 6 $180,000.00 9,299,750.488 10,000% 04/15/2025

Totals 642,372 $3,057,187.00 1673041 $9,037,831.00



 
 

 

 

 

 

  
   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

  

  

 

  

 

  

  

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 
  

 

 

 

 










